| Our Case Number: ABP-312131.21

(

.| Pleandla

I

South Dublin County Council

Land Use, Planning & Transportation Department
¢/o Rache! Murray

County Hall

Tallaght

Dublin 24

D24 YNN5

Date: 22 May 2024

Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub centre, f
orbital sewer, outfal] pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility
Townlands of Clonshagh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City f

Dear Sijr/ Madam, f

More detailed information in refation to strategic infrastructure development can be viewed on the
Board's website: Www.pleanala.je.

If you have any queries in the meantime please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. Please
quote the above mentioned An Borgd Pleandla reference number in any Correspondence or telephone

contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

P Zdisua ML(OE}\Q&'Q e

Aisling Reilly
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737131

PAQDS
Teil Tel (01) 858 8100
{ Glao Aitigit LoCail 1800 275 175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2884 84 Sraid Maoilbhride 64 Marlborough Street
Laithrean Gréasain Website wWww.pleanala,je Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dubtlin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.je Dot veoz De1 ve02

———




From: Rachel Murray <rachelmurray@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 1:51 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP-312131-21 RE: Irish Water Application

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi,

Attached please find SDCC comments upon receipt of further information regarding application ABP-
312131-21

Thanks,
Rachel Murray
South Dublin County Council[County Hall|Tallaght/Dublin 24|D24 YNNS
www.sdcc.je
Comaare Cortde e

Atba Ciath Traag
Scuth Dablin County Council

The information in this email is confidential and ray be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee, Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify
the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Is eoias faoi rin an t-eolas at4 sa riomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid 6
thaobh an dli de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus ddsan/dise amhdin an t-eolas. Ni
ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an
riomhphost seo ta nochtadh, céipesil, daileadh ns aon ghniomh eile a dhéanamh né aocn ghniomh
eile a fhagail gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus d'théadfadh siad sin
a bheith neamhdhleathach. M4 fuair td an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo tri earraid téigh i
dteagmbhdil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i nd le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo
le bogearral Frithvireas.
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An Rannég Talamhiisdide, Pleanila agus Tompair Atha Cliati Theas
Land Use, Planning & Transportation Department s Seuth Dublin County Counci

Telephone: 01 4149000 Fax: 01 4149104 Email: planningdept@sdublincoco.ie

The Secretary,

¢/o - An Bord Pleanala,
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1.

Your Ref : ABP-312131-21

Date : 14™ May 2024

APPEAL RE : County Fingal & County Dublin
(Irish Water)

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to letter dated 2™ May 2024 regarding the above mentioned application and confirm
herewith the Council’s response to this request for further information:

‘SDCC supports the principle of the development by Irish Water and would welcome the
much-needed increase in the waste water treatment capacity of Dublin that this project

would bring.’

Yours faithfully, ‘

(Rahsd Hhiumay
Jor Senior Planner




